
- _ ----

J\s . . . - ,m*
,

Atomic En:rgy L'$nergie Atomiqua-

of Canada Limited du Canada, Limitse si g'

Ojrt-3

Chalk River Laboratoires nuctsaires Chalk River, Ontario, f
Nuclear Laboratories de Chalk River Canada, K0J 1JO

(613) 584-3311 (via Deep River)

(613) 687-5581 (via Pembroke)

Chalk River Environmental Authority 1982 January 21

&are N
N5hliDr. R.D. Smith, Chief,

' | 9
g \ cn /, $ 7..$,1Low-Level Waste Licensing Branch,

d f). N;
Division of Waste Management, s
Nuclear Regulatory Commission, )

E@l ej
/,

,

Washington, D.C. 20555 ( -| 2
U.S.A. ---; ', Cu I 'i

eq %; Q;3 +<

9-\ . .. r; ., ,
7q c.

Dear Dr. Smith: ';; /,1,!.. s9 p~

Thank you very much for your consideration in se 'ing| a A?a tg
copy of your position paper " Site Suitability and St
Characterization".

I am sure that our people who are actively involved in our
disposal program will find it interesting, and will welcome
your invitation for further contact with you or David Siefken.

Thank you again for thinking of us,

Yours sincerely,
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DHC:sa D.H. Charlesworth
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